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Colin Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Nigel Robson [robson.nigel 
04 March 2011 17:29 
Colin Smith 

Subject: Re: Finance Meeting - 11.00am, Monday 7th March at Mar Hall 

Colin, I 

It will be Tony, Brandon, and myself. 

Nigel 

--- On Fri, 4/3/11, Colin Smith <c!,·mith@,hg-group.co.u~> wrote: 

From: Colin Smith <csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 
• 

Subject: Finance Meeting - 11.00am, Monday 7th March at Mar Hall 
To: ''Nigel Robson'' <robson.ni el a 
Cc: Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk, St1e.Bruce@edinbt1rgh.gov.uk, Ala11.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk, 
''Vic Emery'' <vicemer cv , ''Richard Jeffrey'' <richard.jef'frey@tie.ltd.ttk>, 
Alastair.MacLean@edinburgh.gov.uk, do11ald.mcgougan@edinburgh.gov.uk 
Date: Friday, 4 March, 2011, 15:34 

Nigel 

I write to confirn1 that the below noted tea.rn is available to meet with you on Monday at 11.00am (Mar 
Hall): 

• 

Dave Anderson 

Sue Bruce 

Alan Coyle . 
• 

Vic Emery 

Richard Jeffrey 

Alastair MacLeart 

Donald McGougan 

Myself 

Can I ask that you invite others who you think need to be there, viz Brandon and Tony . 

• 
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Should you have any queries or if further information is required please contact me. 

Regards 

Colin 

• 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 

Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel: 

• 

Email: csmith@l1g-group.co.uk 
Fax: 0141 354 0182 

Mobile: 07710 428722 

JlJease consider the environment before printi11g this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards,. thank you! 0 

.,. 

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to 
the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely_affect its systems or 
data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, 02 5TQ 
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